
From: Van Ness, Kristy (Consultant)
Sent: Monday, April 27, 2009 11:56 AM
To: Paananen, Ron
Subject: FW: Interview with DJC?
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I'll call you, then we can get Margie on the line. Should I call your Goldsmith number or your cell? 
  
Thanks Ron, 
Kristy 
 

From: Paananen, Ron  
Sent: Monday, April 27, 2009 10:43 AM 
To: Grotefendt, Amy (Consultant) 
Cc: Van Ness, Kristy (Consultant) 
Subject: RE: Interview with DJC? 
 
2 PM Works. 
 

From: Grotefendt, Amy (Consultant)  
Sent: Monday, April 27, 2009 9:51 AM 
To: Paananen, Ron 
Cc: Van Ness, Kristy (Consultant) 
Subject: RE: Interview with DJC? 
 
Unfortunately Margie has a doctor's appointment at 1 p.m.  She could call you at 12:45 or at 2 p.m. -- would either of 
those times work for you?   
 

From: Paananen, Ron 
Sent: Mon 4/27/2009 9:37 AM 
To: Grotefendt, Amy (Consultant) 
Cc: Van Ness, Kristy (Consultant); White, John 
Subject: Re: Interview with DJC? 
 
Sure. How about 1 PM 

From: Grotefendt, Amy (Consultant)  
To: Paananen, Ron  
Cc: Van Ness, Kristy (Consultant); White, John  
Sent: Mon Apr 27 09:21:23 2009 
Subject: Interview with DJC?  

Ron -- Margie Slovan called and is writing a story about why the bored tunnel will not be another Big Dig. She would like 
to talk to someone today.  John is pretty booked with meetings -- any chance you have time from 12:45 to 2 p.m.?  It can 
be done by phone.  AJG 
  
I'll also send her a link to our fact sheet about why this isn't going to be another Big Dig. 
  
http://www.wsdot.wa.gov/Projects/Viaduct/BigDigcomparison.htm 
  
  


